5/24/69
Deay Cyril,

In hasty response to your letter of May 22, my best source has
just revorted thet the source most helpful %o him will not be &ccessible for
the surmer, in all probsbility. He knows 1 have told you whst * hevs in pore-
phrase sndi epproves, and will be, es he hae bean, on the alert. You will be
orompily i-formed if we lesrn snything.

T will not nuote yru on snythinz unless you szprove in advance.
I would like to be abla to sllude %o his trying to vump you in edvence ol the
meatinz of the vanel, 1f necesssry »r if you nrefer, anonymously. But for thils,
when you csn, I'd like your words, nnt my recellsection »f what you told me. If
you vrefer thet I msie no metion »f 1%, $het also 1s okey. I wili ther say 1% on
my responsibility, not saying you told me,

Thera may be mesns by which I can lesrn tie nature and extont of
the faderal pronts. When I can I will explore them.

<4 1 my hope to ba sble to =spesk to & primry scurce in ¥ne near
Arture. While it 13 probeble thet he will nrefer not %o spesk tn ne {and I do no%
here rafer to any member of the panel but to someons who uss heard Fisher meke
the referrel-to commante), 1% is alsc within vossidllity tbat he will. In +thot
event, 1 may b~ abla tn tell voun mere, Savwe for the exact lsnguspge sni the
snurees, + nave $014 you gverythins 1 vmow.

%ith what { will be prepsred tn show thils vers-m, & $hink he will
imnediatsly understend the extreme immropristy of M sher's comnents and more. oe
1s » orofessional man of one of yvour diseiplines.

Shouid you evar find sny printed refeience to any of the grauts
that interest me, I'd very much sypreciste coples.

iy {mmedlste interest (in writing) 18 on tha Kay csese, where a
hearing 1e echedulsd for Monday end where all sorts of wrooe $things have baen
haprening and rcre current. I will be nrecerupisad on this for e whils now,

Many thenka.

Sincerely,

darold veisberg



